#### BRIDEKIRK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 13th December 2012.

Present: Councillors: J W Graves, (Chair), Mrs C Fossey Messrs: F Armstrong, I Currie, Mr S Dumbill, Mr A Firn, I McCambridge, W Nixon Tony North, Allerdale Borough Council Representative

Apologies: Mr Eddie Martin, C C C Representative Mrs Nicki Cockburn Allerdale Borough Council Representative

Minutes: The Chairman signed as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 8th November 2012.

The Council held a minutes silence in memory of Mr Tom Walling who died on 23rd November 2012.

Police

November Report received.

Tallantire Wind Farm

A meeting was held on 28th November. Legal Agreement has still not been received. Will need to be forwarded to CALC for their inspection.

Turbines to be delivered between 4th February - 25th March. A discussion took place regarding water courses as there has been flooding in Gilcrux from the field near the Windfarm. Rep will provide photos for next meeting. RES have also undertaken a survey on the roundabouts on the A595/A66 and A594/A595 as the turbines will be delivered along these roads. The transporters will need to go the 'wrong way round the roundabouts'. Work is expected to start in January, Road signs will also probably have to be taken down to get the turbines round.

Footpath at Dovenby School

No report received re meeting held on1 6th November,

#### CALC

CALC - Circular, Letter & response from Baroness Verma re MRWS, Letter to Eddie Martin re MRWS, Revised Standing Orders (it was suggested that we have a meeting with a member of CALC - to also include other Parish Councils, re Standings Orders), Cumbria in Bloom, Allerdale Joint Working Group Discussion - Agenda for Welfare Reform Briefing Session.

Allerdale Borough Council

Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (can be viewed on ABC website www.allerdale.gov.uk/shlaa Letter received from ABC re Precept - it was proposed by Mr Ian McCambridge and seconded by Mr Rod Coy that this be increased to £6500 for the 2014/15 - all present were in agreement.

Cumbria County Council

Local News and Views Winter 2012 and 'Go Cumbria' received. Public Consultation on draft budget proposals - these were given out to Councillors.

# HMRC

They are changing payroll arrangements in April 2013 - information now to be provided 'in real time'.

Clerk to arrange.

## Correspondence

Letter received from Mrs Slack re speeding through Dovenby - Mrs Fossey has responded. Clerk to contact Lynn Postlethwaite at Cumbria Police.

Letter has been received from Mr Rollison of Tallantire re flooding near his property. We understand that Highways have been to see Mr Rollison and has suggested that the entrance to the properties concerned should be slightly 'raised' in the hope that the water will be diverted.

Vodafone - the direct debit has again not been set up correctly and they have asked us to complete a new one - this has been signed and forwarded. Clerk to keep a check to ensure this is done correctly.

Received two receipts from Mr Rollison for the web site (he has paid these) - web address  $\pm 12.99$  and web server  $\pm 71.28$ .

## A O B

It was agreed to purchase Mr Rollison 12 bottle of wine (6 red & 6 white) for all his help over the last 12 months with the web page. All agreed. Clerk to purchase

## **Planning Applications**

Consultation on Planning Application: Mr & Mrs J V Faulder, Lane Foot Farm, Dovenby, Cockermouth, Replacement of existing single storey lean-to with larger single storey extension. No objections - 5/12/12.

Costs

£5.50 CCC £29.88 Vodafone £84.27 M Rollison (Webpage)

Meeting closed 8.50 p.m. Next Monthly Meeting on 10th January 2012 - 7.30pm

Parish Council Contact - <u>bridekirkparish@gmail.com</u> Website contact - <u>webmaster@bridekirkparish.org.uk</u>